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	TO:
	NEPOOL Transmission Committee Members and Alternates

	FROM:
	Mary Bimonte, Chair - Rates Work Group (“RWG”) of the Participating Transmission Owners Administrative Committee (“PTO AC”)

	DATE: 
	June 11, 2020

	RE:
	Schedule 9 and Schedule 1 Rates Effective June 1, 2020



Please note that the formula rates for Schedule 9 Regional Network Service (“RNS”) and Regional Schedule 1 Service effective June 1, 2020 have been updated to reflect actual data for 2019, forecasted data for 2020 and the annual true-up and associated interest.  The resulting rates for RNS and Schedule 1 Service are included in the table below for stakeholder informational purposes and for posting on OASIS.  
	------------REGIONAL RATES ($ / kW-year) -------------

	
	Pre 97
	Post 96
	
Rates Effective 
6/1/2020

	
Total Rates Previously in Effect 6/1/19
	Change

	Schedule 9
	15.00948  
	114.25234  
	129.26182 
	111.93868
	17.32314 

	Schedule 1
	
	
	1.74530 
	1.59341
	0.15189  



The PTO AC approved the filing of the RNS and Schedule 1 rates effective June 1, 2020 at its meeting on June 11, 2020.  An informational presentation will be made to NEPOOL stakeholders at the RC/TC summer meeting on August 18-19, 2020.
The PTO AC on behalf of the New England PTOs will submit an Annual Informational Filing to FERC on or before July 31, 2020 and a draft of the Informational Filing will be available for viewing on ISO’s web site by June 15, 2020 at: 
http://www.iso-ne.com/markets-operations/settlements/rate-development

